CE-RTIF|ED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of oriqinql comer establishment: : - ‘l;;qm
None. No previous history. T 13 S R 36 E
N 1
S 3 5 2
1986
ORLS 16 13: 9

. Desgcription of corner evidence found:

None.

Description of monument ond accessories | established to perpetuate the
- original location of this corner: -

Corner position established by survey control...

Set 2%" aluminum pipe with 2%" aluminum cap 20" in the ground
and surrounded with a mound of earth and stones. Cap marked as
shown in corner diagram. :

New bearing trees established: o
A ponderosa pine 6" diam bears 8290W, 30.7"' marked N1/1683 BT.
- A ponderosa pine 6" diam bears 552 30'E, 71.6' marked N1/16S2 BT.

New bearing trees have a brass washer stamped PLS 1639 nailed
F* . to face of blaze. Attached sign 54-3 & 54-9 and painted face
! of blaze and a 6" band around each BT. Set steel fence post
©°  alongside corner and attached sign 54-9 and 54-2.

Compass declination 19° East.
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